From:

To:

Sent: 3/5/2021 3:23:23 PM

Subject: RE: System Hardening line miles by Circuit Segments in Distribution HFTD 2019,2020
Attachments: Completed miles per job_030521.xIsx

Here is a copy of the DOT the MPP team manages. | did a quick Vlookup to get some circuit segment
information as well as Circuit ID and Circuit Name in columns P-R. That'’s all | have without having to go job by
job to validate the assigned circuit segment. This includes fire rebuild and other categories, not just 08W.

Let me know if you need to discuss more.

—

Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 2:59 PM

To I

Subject: FW: System Hardening line miles by Circuit Segments in Distribution HFTD 2019,2020

Fron_

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:09 PM

Subject: System Hardening line miles by Circuit Segments in Distribution HFTD 2019,2020

"

In order to calculate a baseline risk score for Wildfire Risk, we would like to account for the work done under the
System Hardening Program in 2019 and 2020. Attached is a spreadsheet where we are hoping to get
information from you about the line miles worked on. The last 3 columns as indicated in the file is where we
would like input from you.

| will set up a meeting to go over this ask. We are hoping to get this information by COB Monday March 15t to
meet GRC timelines (I know, you're welcome).
In the meeting | will ask you how we can help as well.

Thanks
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